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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 4:34 PM

To: Irene; Gnoh, Pau Loong; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’; ‘assignments@|kkauto.com’;
sur@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; sile@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: CMTD2001157/GPL - PRI(LKK)/ SFN288S(NR) & SLU9330K ACC ON 14.03.20 SIMS
AVE / PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 14.03.2020

Attachments: doc00899120200316115126.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD2001157/GPL
Your Reference: SLU9330K

eaten Fress
Without Prejudice :
Date: 16/03/2020 EMAIL ONLY Vr/ﬁ

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg \ L///M

Attention:
M/S EVERDAWN AUTO SERVICE 87( = fa

Dear Irene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFN288S & SLU9330K ON 14.03.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your
client’s vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior
to the commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been
repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SLU9330K on a without prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.



Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295
217/ PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

SOMPO ‘
ol A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now (a pp Store or U Google Play

"For Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel. Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Irene <motor@jiaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <Paul.oong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: candy@iaconsultingsg.com,; sile@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: RE: CMTD2001157/GPL - PRI/ SFN288S(NR) & SLU9330K ACC ON 14.03.20 SIMS AVE /
PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 14.03.2020



. Dear Grace,

We refer to your email below.

We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in your
email dated today.

However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration.

Gilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analysis Consultant
Michael Yap Mccoy Pte Ltd '
Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Nick Ng Delta-V Consultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Teo Cozon Engineers

Denise Yap Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd

Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

Thank you.

Regards,
For and on behalf of Everdawn Auto Service
Irene Tan

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 4:07 PM
To: Irene; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com: sile@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: CMTD2001157/GPL - PRI/ SFN288S(NR) & SLU9330K ACC ON 14.03.20 SIMS AVE / PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON
14.03.2020

Our Reference: CMTD2001157/GPL
Your Reference: SLU9330K

Without Prejudice
Date: 16/03/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S EVERDAWN AUTO SERVICE

Dear Irene,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFN288S & SLU9330K ON 14.03.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 16/03/2020.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/
PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ .SOMP O A Century of Trust



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

£ Downlcad on the

@ App Store -

Download now (@
! For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private
Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal
data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated
companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@sompo.com.se>

Ce: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; sile@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIMS AVE / PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 14.03.2020

Dear Sir,
attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference.

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the
stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

Best Regards,

Irene Tan

For and on behalf of Everdawn Auto Service
Tel: 6385 1171



- > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Mar 2020

Singapore NRIC
893A

SLU9330K

No

17 Mar 2020

HYUNDAI

ELANTRAAD 1.6 GLSAT
Beige

2017

G4FGHUB837182
KMHD841CMJU593601
93.8 kW (125 bhp)
$11,900.00

19 Dec 2017

19 Dec 2017

0

$11,900.00

Yes
18 Dec 2027
$8,925.00

18 Dec 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$46,791.00

$36,275.00

$45,200.00



3/17/2020 Used Hyundai Elantra Car for Sale in Singapore, 1axis - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.CONM

Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

hyundai elantra PriceRange V| |Depreciation Y| [YearReg | [veniceType v W
Home » Used Cars » laxis » Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S
Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price $61,800 / g C, ot

Depreciation $7,500 /yr Reg Date 04-Aug-2017
View models with similar depre (7yrs 4mths 17days COE left)
Mileage 29,855 km (11.4k /yr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax $738 Jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $42,166 as of today (change) oMV $12,903
COE $44,002 ARF $12,903
Engine Cap 1,591 cc Power 93.8 kW (125 bhp) | i
' -
Curb Weight 1,345 kg No. of Owners (]7 ! Location Map
Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan | Price Chart Summar
v
Features BOK &
Rear A/C, Rear Armrest With Cup Holders. 6speed Gearbox With New Refined Engine Means This Car Performs
Quietly And Efficiently, View specs of the Hyundai Elantra (2016-2018) 75K
a

Accessories B i Py
Daytime Running Lights, Touchscreen Audio, Apple Carplay With Bluetooth, Proximity Keyless Entry, Convenient § 5K
Entry Lights At Side Mirrors Etc. % a

5] ) e

60K s e &
Description &
100% Full Loan Available, 1 Owner, Interior Is Super Well Kept, New Car Smell Hits You When U Open The Door! Lol May-17 Sep-17 Yan
Full Komoco Records, Averaging 13.5 Km/L. View This Superbly Kept Car Today! Reg Date
Click on the point to view the vehicle
Category
PARF Car Shortlist Compare Add ne
Report Error More Actions
Status han/ 5?00 0
Available P V o S0
Seller Information

Resources / ‘; 1axis

Fmstrmtiesian | Erae
é i *ket value of your existing car for free, Get started

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=887859&DL=2690

53 vehicles for sale. 66 sold in past 3 mths

@ 5 Yishun Industrial Street 1 #01-18

1/3



MVA320032477 | VAC - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/03/2020 13:27
SUBMITTED BY: Norhaini Bte Abdul Majid

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correcﬂy the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 14/03/2020 13:27

Date Of Accident 14/03/2020 11:40

Exact Location Of Accident SIMS AVENUE / PAYA LEBAR ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SLU9330K
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner YEO WEE KIM
NRIC No SXXXX8I3A
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98783441

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98783441
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HYUNDAI

Model ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? ND
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

D18MPC0003321_01 (COMP)

Type Of Coverage

Policy Number
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver YEO WEE KIM
NRIC No SXXXX893A
Date Of Birth 22/12/1963
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

07/11/1981

38 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98783441

OFFICE-98783441
NOEMAIL

Pa

w

e 1 of 11



Address BLK 6 MARINE TERRACE #06-212
Postcode 440006

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident ‘
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NE
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WITH OWNER

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SFN288S

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW 6401 GRAN COUPE 4DR SR LED DSC NAV HUD
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 11



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

- This Form must be gompleted by the Policyl QICEr and/or the Authonsed Driver.
- Information provided must be as truthful and accurate a3 possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholing of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabifity.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comganies is not an admission of policy llabdity on the part of the insurance

companies.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 3 fee be made avaitable upon application by

mterested parties.

8y the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copees of
the report bedng made available aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

lal My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my penonal data/personal information set aut in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {(collectively the “Personal information” ) and disclose and transfer such
Personal infarmation to alf insurer(s) who have insured vehide{s] involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such 35 the police), for the purposels)
of
(i) processing, handing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the daims and any necessary

investgations relating to the claims,

lii} investigating the accident and/or my cdaims,
(it} carrying sut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguines by me:

(Iv) administertng my claims (including the mailing of correspandence, statements, inveies, reparts or notices to me,
which could invoive disclosure of certain personal data absut me to bring about defivery of the same as well as on the
ternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable faw In administering, processing, handling and /ot dealing with my dlaims (coliectively the
“Purposes”)
(b)  ail insurer(s) who have insured vehicte{s) invalved in this accident and the insyrers’ kewyers/law firms, may/are permirted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information far one or more of the above Purposes, and

(¢} my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers ot
agentsfincluding their lawyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes

{d)  my Personat Information wall also be collected and used 1o compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detectson,
investigatian and management in present and all future claims
(e} the informanon so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed

{i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evatuating, investigating, controtling or managing fraud,
reguiators, law enforcement and government agencles 3 reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(1) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

IDAC KAKIBUKIT (VAC)

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 0032-02
ingapore 41 593
Tel: 6745; 6697 Fax 67492305
e Emaik vackb@vicom.com.#g
Pulitvhold‘h's Sgnature Driver's Sgnature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date § Time: (if driver is not the policyhaider) Name;
NREC/FIN No

l

he “FBr Date & Time

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

— s AR

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

f“r-l% M‘JO a1 A 2ias Ag dowoaval 1 dmwc\ T

T Ty TR P at vedic 1ind( Ped \: em kg
Glren u\w"m‘ Tdvad  cae (Buw) SER 28 E-\ad:- ¢alov\ |2 g

b WMy Car .

DECLARATION IDAC KAKIBUKIT (YAL)
i/We declare the foregoing particulars are trus in every respect 23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #02-02

Singapors 41 5933
Tek 67416697 Fax 67492305

/X . R —

v"oli‘,vhu::é"s Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Thm - {If drivcer is not the polcyhasdar)
|"F’/'3[\n‘;¢ 1% % Date & Nme;

Reporting Centre Pecsonned's Signature

Name
NRIC/FIN No. -
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